

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 05 August 2026 13:55
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: 4/26/2231/DOC - CROFT HILL, QUALITY CORNER, MORESBY

Discharge of condition 4 of planning application 4/26/2068/0F1

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

This is in reference to the submission of a general Management Plan, to aid the protection of local residents' amenity.

Whilst the Management Plan was not specifically requested by Environmental Health, on inspection of it, we would be satisfied to see the document approved and condition 4 be discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

